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April 23, 2025 
 
Township of Rideau Lakes 
1439 County Road 8 
Delta, ON K0E 1G0 
Sent via email: mtruelove@rideaulakes.ca 
 
Re: Strong Mayor Powers 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please be advised that the Council of the Town of Greater Napanee passed the following 
support resolution at its regular session meeting of April 22, 2025: 

 
RESOLUTION #194/25 Pinnell Jr., Norrie 
That the Town of Greater Napanee sends a letter of support to the Township of Rideau Lakes 
in regard to their opposition of Ontario Expanding Strong Mayor Powers to 169 Additional 
Municipalities, and that the Town of Greater Napanee also request to be excluded from the 
Strong Mayor Powers; 
And that a copy of the letter of support be sent to the Honorable Premier Doug Ford, the 
Honorable MPP Ric Bresee; the Honorable Rob Flack, Minister of Municipal Affairs and 
Housing; the Association of Municipalities of Ontario; the Association of Municipal Managers, 
Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario, and all other municipalities in Ontario for their consideration 
and support.  

CARRIED. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact jwalters@greaternapanee.com if you require any further 
information with respect to this resolution. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Jessica Walters 
Clerk 
 
cc: Honourable Premier Doug Ford 

Honourable Ric Bresee, MPP Hastings-Lennox and Addington 
Honourable Rob Flack, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
AMO 
AMCTO 
All Ontario municipalities 
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